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' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: January 15, 2025
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Saad Farooqi, Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel
Greg Fogleman, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

RE: 20240088-TP Petition for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier in
the State of Florida, by Prepaid Wireless Group, LLC.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(2)(d)(4) of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures
Manual, the Office of the Commission Clerk may administratively close dockets upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and GCL.

Docket No. 20240088-TP was initiated on May 16, 2024, by the filing of a Petition for
designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier in the State of Florida, by Prepaid Wireless
Group, LLC. On January 3, 2025, the utility withdrew its petition.

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the

Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing fee has been made. Staff and
GCL therefore jointly recommend that Docket No. 20240088-TP be closed.
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